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RECEVED-FpsC
MEMORANDLUMN
59
June 24, 1999 N2 AH10: 09
7T0: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) W/F %
RE: DOCKET NO. 981484-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public

Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5082
issued to Archibald E. Johnson Jr. d/b/a Tel Net Supplies
for wviolation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

94-0193A-FOF .72
Attached is an Amendatory Order to be issued in the above-
referenced docket, {Number ~f pages in order - 1)
KMP/sa
Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I:981484a. kmp




MEMORANDUM 1ise
February 1, 1999 Aerid=] AH??’EE‘
! NG
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING)
RE: DOCKET NO. 981484-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 5082
ISSUED TO ARCHIBALD E. JOHNSON JR. D/B/A TEL NET SUPPLIES
FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

99-0( 8% FOF TC

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED ACENCY ACTION ORDER IMPQOJING
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referenced docket. {(Number of pages in order - 3)
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